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PROCEEDI NGS

JUDGE DI PPELL: | think we can go ahead and go
on the record. This is Case No. TG 2020-0333, Socket
Tel ecom LLC, Conplainant, vs. CenturyTel of M ssouri,
LLC, d/b/a CenturyLink, Respondent. M nane is Nancy
D ppell, and I'mthe Regul atory Law Judge assigned to
this case. W' ve cone here today for a prehearing
conferencel/ settl enent conference, and | have attorneys
and wi tnesses on this videoconference which we are doing
via WebEx tel econference due to the COVI D-19 pandem c.

We'l|l begin then with entries of appearance.
Can | start wth Socket, please?

MR, LUMLEY: Thank you, Judge.

JUDGE DI PPELL: You're cutting out again,
M. Lumey. Can | get you to start fromthe beginning?

MR, LUMLEY: Yes. This is Carl Lum ey
entering his appearance on behalf of Socket.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Thank you. M. Engl and?

MR. ENGLAND: Thank you, Judge. WIlliamR
Engl and of the |aw firm Brydon, Swearengen & Engl and
appearing on behal f of CenturyLink.

JUDGE DI PPELL: And Staff?

M5. PAYNE: Wiitney Payne on behal f of the
Staff of the M ssouri Public Service Conmm ssion.

JUDGE DI PPELL: And as far as | know, Public

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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Counsel wasn't taking part in this today. No one
contacted ne indicating that they would be. | wasn't
expecting them

Ckay. So first of all, let nme just say that
we're planning to go ahead and set this also as a
heari ng via WebEx. | knowit's not ideal, but the
Comm ssion feels pretty strongly about keeping everybody
at honme and away if we can. And truly when we're
dealing with tel econs, we can figure out a way to make
it technically feasible. So we'll go ahead and plan. |

will send out an order about that.

That neans that exchange of exhibits will need
to take place electronically as well. So | wll be
sendi ng out information about that as well. | wasn't

sure if you all wanted ne to nedi ate your settl enent
di scussions at all or if you were just intending to cone
t oget her today to discuss that with each other.

MR. ENGLAND: Judge, this is Trip England. |
think initially we assuned after the prehearing
conference wapped up that we would talk informally
anong ourselves to see if there's roomfor settlenent.
| don't know if we need help nediating it. | suppose
that is sonmething we could cone to later. As | recall,
under the rules if you becone the nediator you're no

| onger the |l aw judge; is that right?

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662
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JUDGE DI PPELL: Well, there is a difference
bet ween nedi ation and settlenent. Qur rules do provide
for both. And yeah, | wasn't trying to get out of doing
the hearing and I wouldn't do that to sonebody el se at
this late date, but | wasn't sure because of the way
that it was titled |I just wanted to make sure that that
wasn't an expectation.

MR. LUMLEY: W do not have that expectation,
and we certainly -- |I've worked with M. England for
basically nmy whole career. I'msure if we can't settle
it --

JUDGE DI PPELL: Ckay. Al right then. Are
t here any outstandi ng di scovery issues or anything that

you really need then to bring to ny attention on the

record?
MR. ENGLAND: Judge, | do have --
MR, LUMLEY: No.
MR, ENGLAND: |'"'msorry. Go ahead, Carl.
MR LUMLEY: | was going to say no fromny

per specti ve.

JUDGE DI PPELL: M. Engl and?

MR. ENGLAND: |'ve got sonme questions since
this is going to be ny first tinme wwth a video hearing.
You nentioned sonet hi ng about exchangi ng exhibits. W,

of course, have prefiled testinony and | woul d i magi ne

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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we woul d premark that prior to the hearing or you'd
assign hearing nunbers for that. |Is that howthat's
going to work?

JUDGE DI PPELL: Yes. And | hadn't thought
about the fact that | hadn't assigned exhibit nunbers
yet. So | can do that. W have set up an email address
for exhibits at the PSC. \Wat we have been doing is
requiring any exhibits that you know you're going to
offer to be submtted to that emai|l address ahead of
time, and that would include if you know of exhibits
that you're going to use in cross-exanm nation to go
ahead and submt those. |If you don't know of those
exhibits until the tine, then what we will do is during
t he hearing we actually have you enmail those to the
parties and to that email address, and then those wl|l
be the -- those electronic exhibits that have been
emailed to that address end up being the official
exhibit as if just |ike the paper exhibit at the
hearing. Wen you send it to that email, it's |ike
you're handing it to the court reporter and that's what
we wll attach to the transcript and put in EFIS after
the hearing. We will then mark themelectronically. So
one good thing about all of this renote itens is we're
maybe getting away fromall those exhibits we have in

the hearing room cutting out a little paper. | wll

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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explain that in alittle nore detail in an order, |'Il|
put that out, and I will probably -- since we actually
have a week, right, or part of a week fromthe issues
list time to the hearing tinme, we've got a little nore
time to work with electronic exhibits than a | ot of
heari ngs those things kind of cone right on the heels of
t he ot her.

MR. ENGLAND: Sure. Gven ny limted ability
wi th technol ogy and hearing exhibits ahead of tine, |
can tell you that the exhibits that | plan to offer at
the hearing are going to be vastly fewer than | would if
this were in person.

You nentioned about the issues list. |
believe the deadline for that is this Friday. CQur
statenment of position would be Monday. |Is there any
possibility we could nove that to the foll ow ng Friday,
sinply because |'m not sure what the issues list --
we've circulated a draft but haven't coal esced on a main
list yet. | was wondering if we could get sone
additional time. | know the Commi ssion |likes to get
t hose ahead of tine, but we've got |imted parties and |
think limted issues. So I'mnot sure how far in
advance you really need to see those position
statenment s.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Well, because that's what |I'm

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662
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going to go off of to brief the Conm ssioners, |I'm
willing to give you a little nore tine than just Mnday
but | don't want to give up the whol e week.

MR. ENGLAND: kay.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Let's see. |'mlooking at the
cal endar here. So how about Thursday instead? Wuld
t hat wor k?

MR. ENGLAND: That would be great. Thank you.

JUDCE DI PPELL: That's the 30th. [1'Il extend
that in nmy procedural order that | put out with the
exhi bits.

MR. ENGLAND: Do you want Carl and | to get
together, | don't think this is going to be an issue,
but al so give you an order of w tnesses as part of the
issue list?

JUDGE DI PPELL: Yes, if you could. Well, |
guess the order of cross-exam nation is pretty sinple
here. That's usually included.

MR. ENGLAND: Ckay. | think those are all the
guestions that | had. | appreciate the information.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Any ot her questions?

MR, LUMLEY: Judge, as you may recall, maybe
you don't, the interconnection agreenent fairly
unrealistically called for the case to be decided within

60 days of filing, which even in a non-COVID worl d

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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obviously is, like |I said, sonewhat unrealistic, but it
does show the spirit of the agreenent is to try to reach

JUDGE DI PPELL: You're cutting out again,

M. Lumey. Hang on just a second, M. Lumey. The
spirit of the agreenent is the |ast thing we heard.
We're still having trouble.

MR. LUMLEY: -- looking at the difference
bet ween oral argunents at the end of the hearing versus
briefing, raising the issue of oral argunents at the end
of the hearing versus briefing.

JUDGE DI PPELL: In order to speed the
decision; is that correct?

MR LUMLEY: Correct.

JUDGE DI PPELL: I'mnot sure how | feel about
that. M. England, do you have thoughts on that?

MR. ENGLAND: |'ve got m xed thoughts, m xed
enptions. Can we get back to you on that? | think it
depends on if we're able to either narrow or resolve the
i ssues ahead of tine, but there's been a | ot of
reference in the testinony to the interconnection
agreenent. | think it mght be helpful if we could
recite that to you in nore of a witten brief. M ght be
willing to do just one set of briefs instead of initial

and reply. Let us talk some nore on that. |If you have

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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a strong opinion, let us know ahead of tine. That may
be the answer.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Well, yeah, | think you guys
should discuss that. I'ma little hesitant because
briefs are really better for nme in trying to put the big
pi cture together because they're organi zed because you
guys have thought about them |[|'msure you'd think
about your closing argunents, but then | have to read it
fromthe transcript and that's a little nore difficult.

One round is probably appropriate in this case
| would think. | don't think after the hearing there
wll be too nuch need for reply, but you guys discuss
that. There was another case schedul ed for hearing that
| had the week after this, and | do believe now that
that's going away. So that takes the pressure off of ne
to be able to focus on this and get it out quickly.

So if you want to maybe think about one brief
and maybe a short tine. The other thing is the
transcripts, our standard is 10 days, and we've been
trying -- 10 business days for turnaround fromthe
transcripts. W've been trying not to expedite those if
we don't have to just because of the cost and especially
now i n these budget crunch tines we're especially not
wanting to incur the extra expense of that. So you

m ght consider that too when you're thinking about a

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC 10
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briefing schedule, and so forth. Those transcripts wll
be due now -- They typically on a one to two-day hearing
like this is going to be, we should probably get those
back quicker. M. Bentch is usually quick about that,

if she's the one assigned. But we can't guarantee
because the contract says 10 business days. Just

sonet hing el se to think about when you're | ooki ng at

t hat .

Any other issues or things that | need to know
about ?

MR. ENGLAND: Not so nuch that you need to
know about, but what CenturyLink has done is set up a
conference, a video WbEx or Mcrosoft neeting for the
parties to get together after the prehearing conference.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Ckay.

MR, ENGLAND: (Qbviously Carl and his clients
are going to want to participate. W're going to hope
they're going to want to participate. Before we get
of f, Whitney and John and Carrie, if you all want to
participate in that | can forward the call-in and
connecting information if that's the case.

M5. PAYNE: | would say yes, we'd like to.
W're trying to maintain as nuch know edge about the
case as we can in this time for the sake of any advisory

opi nions that we m ght be called upon for.

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC 11
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MR. ENGLAND: kay. Could we set a tine, say,
| don't know, 10:45 to get together and that will give

me tine to nake sure | get it to everybody. Cbviously I

need to send it to Carl, the call-in information, and
you, Wiitney. |If there's anybody else, let nme know.
MS. PAYNE: | think that woul d be fine.

MR. ENGLAND: Once we get off the call, either
| or Brook Villa will forward that information to you.
Again, she's nore technol ogically capable than I am

M5. PAYNE: Thank you. [I'll make sure that
John and Carrie get it as well.

MR. ENGLAND: Ckay.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Well, then with that | think |
had sonething else. GCh, | know what it was. The
i nterconnection agreenent, | think parts of it are set

out in testinony but not the entire thing; is that

correct?
MR. ENGLAND: Yes.
MR. LUMLEY: Yes.
JUDGE DI PPELL: | want to make sure when we

get to the hearing that we have the rel evant sections of
the interconnection agreenent in the record. So that's
just sonmething to keep in mind. W can take official
notice of it or whatever, but it m ght be good to have

t hose set out as an exhibit or sonething.

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC 12
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MR. ENGLAND: You raise a good point, Judge.
| prefer to have the entire agreenent because there are
sone | think references that | may refer to either in
brief or cross-exam nation that may not be in the
excerpts that are attached to the witness's testinony.
In preparation for this early on, | downl oaded a copy of
what the Conmm ssion calls the Final Conformng
| nt erconnecti on Agreenent that was filed on Septenber
15, 2006. What | like about it is that it's nunmbered
fromone to or one hundred and sonething at the bottom
m ddl e page and | thought for purposes of referencing
that at the tinme of hearing if we're asking questions of
a wtness it mght be helpful if we've got a Conm ssion
copy in front of everybody so we can just refer to that
page nunber. Oherwise, it gets awkward when we start
tal ki ng about article so and so, section such and such.

JUDGE DI PPELL: | agree. That sounds good.
Let's plan then to get that, nake sure that that's an
exhibit, either one of the parties' exhibits or
Commi ssion exhibit. Let's nmake sure that that's part of
the record then.

MR. ENGLAND: Very good. Thank you.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Al right. Anything el se
before we sign off?

MR. LUMLEY: There are several -- Can you hear

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC 13
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662
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me?

JUDGE DI PPELL: You cut out. There are
several ?

MR, LUMLEY: Can you hear ne?

JUDGE DI PPELL: Now we can hear you. Now we
can't.

MR. ENGLAND: | think Carl is referencing

there are anmendnents. Again, we don't have a problem

with those as well being part of the record.

MR. LUMLEY: There are several anendnents to

t he agreenent.
JUDGE DI PPELL: Al right. M. England is

aware of that and | think we'll make sure that we have

t he agreenent and the anmendnents.

MR. LUMLEY: Everybody is froze and | don't

know i f you can hear ne. There's several anendnents to

t he agreenent.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Yes, there are several
anendnents and we will nake sure that the entirety of
t he agreenent then is included. Anything else?

MR. ENGLAND: No.

MR, LUMLEY: No.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Okay. W'Ill try to figure out

also in the neantime naybe M. Luml ey's connecti on.

don't know if that's just his connection today or if

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662

14



© 00 N oo o0 A~ W DN PP

N NN N NN P B P P P P PP P
o M W N P O © 00 N O O » W N P O

TC-2020- 0333, Vol . |

that's sonething to do with the WebEx connecti on and he
was just the lucky recipient. W'Il try to figure that
out ahead of tine too.

Al right. Seeing nothing further then, |I'm
going to go ahead and go off the record. Thank you al
very nuch for the call and good |uck with your
di scussi ons.

MR. ENGLAND: Thanks.

MR. LUMLEY: Thank you.

M5. PAYNE: Thank you, Judge.

(O f the record.)

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662
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